
HUNTSVILLE-MADISON COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING AGENDA 

March 19, 2024 @ 4:00 PM 
Meeting Site:  Madison Public Library Meeting Room 

 
 

Call to Order         G.W. Boon, Vice Chair 
 
Approval of Agenda 
 
Approval of Minutes for January Meeting .....................................................................  Page 2 
 
Public Comments: 
 Susan Stewart for Read Freely Alabama 

Lara Person for Moms For Liberty 
Scott Jones 

 Jackie Bellamy 
 Marisa Allison 
 Rachel Homolak 
 Tiffany Fielding 
 Carissa Callan 
 
Library Foundation Report        Brooke Rawlins 
 
Standing Committee Reports 
Finance        Brad Garland 
 Approve Audit Report (VOTE) ........................................................................  Page 20 
 Approve Investment Policy (VOTE) ................................................................ Page 56 
 Approve Premier NDT Resources MOA Renewal (VOTE) ...........................   Page 60 
 
Governance        

Election of Officers (VOTE)    G W. Boon 
Nominees:   Kevin Gray, Chair 

   G.W. Boon, Vice Chair 
 Policy Updates:      GW Boon 
  Meeting Room Use (VOTE) ................................................................. Page 65 
  Rules of Conduct (VOTE) ....................................................................  Page 68 
  Privacy (VOTE) ....................................................................................  Page 71 
  Program Policy- Staff (VOTE) ..............................................................Page 72 
  Collection Development (REVIEW) .................................................... Page 76 
  Display and Exhibit Policy (REVIEW) ................................................  Page 8
    
Executive Director’s Report        Cindy Hewitt 
 Activity Report..................................................................................................  Page 84 
 Strategic Plan Update 
           
               
Next Meeting Date:   Wednesday, May 15, 2023 at 4:00 p.m.   
Location:  Downtown 



Huntsville-Madison County Public Library 
Board of Directors Meeting 

MINUTES 
January 30, 2024 

 
 
The meeting was called to order by the Chairperson.  
 
Present: Kevin Gray, Chair 
  G. W. Boon, Vice Chair 
  Doug Martinson, Member 

Brad Garland, Member 
Melissa Thompson, Member 

  Cindy Hewitt, Executive Director 
  Connie Chow, Deputy Director 
  Brooke Rawlins, Huntsville Madison County Library Foundation 
  Dorothie Linton, Recorder 
 
In Attendance: 
 
Dr. Marisa Allison, Read Freely Alabama 
Carissa Callan, Moms for Liberty 
Jackie Bellamy 
Greg MacCormack 
Susan Stewart 
Emily Jones 
Lara Person 
Charlotte Gay 
Gavin Jones 
 
Approval of Agenda 
 
Mr. Gray reviewed the process for speaking at the meeting. Mr. Gray requested a change to the 
agenda's list of public speakers to allow for those speaking on behalf of groups to go first, 
followed by those speaking as individuals. Mr. Martinson motioned to amend the agenda to 
include Mr. Gray's request and approve it as presented, Ms. Thompson seconded, and the motion 
carried.  
 
Approval of Minutes 
 
Mr. Gray called for any additions or corrections to the minutes. Ms. Thompson motioned to 
approve the minutes as presented, Mr. Boon seconded, and the motion carried. 
 
  

HMCPL Board Packet: March 2024 2 



Board of Directors Meeting 
January 30, 2024 
Page 2 
 
 
Public Comments 
 
Dr. Marisa Allison, speaking on behalf of Read Freely Alabama 
 
Ms. Bellamy presented an overview of Read Freely Alabama's goals as an organization, the 
impact of the library on the community, and reviewed the group's comments at the September 
board meeting regarding items in the library's collection that were being considered to be moved. 
Dr. Allison shared the group's belief that materials in consideration included those presenting 
information about LGBTQIA topics as opposed to materials strictly featuring sexually explicit 
materials. Dr. Allison presented the board with copies of a request for information regarding the 
process of identifying materials involved in the potential relocation and shared that the group had 
received a response from HMCPL's outside counsel which the group feels does not fulfill the 
original request. Dr. Allison submitted to the board that the request for information had not been 
fulfilled and requested that the board take steps to provide further information as it related to the 
original request. Dr. Allison presented the board with information about additional issues facing 
the nation's libraries, and expressed the group's belief that libraries should select materials. Dr. 
Allison also provided the board with information pertaining to an open petition supporting this 
belief and urged both the library and members of the public to refute any attempts to censor 
library materials or access. 
 
Carissa Callan, speaking on behalf of Moms for Liberty 
 
Ms. Callan presented the board with a review of the definition of the term book banning and 
stated that Moms for Liberty is not seeking to have materials banned but does support relocating 
materials to different areas of the library based on content. Ms. Callan also stated that the group 
is asking the board to use discernment in regards to "sexually violent" and "gender confusing" 
materials. Ms. Callan presented the board with a review of the definition of various sexual 
content terms and referred the board to copies she had provided of books containing explicit 
content. Ms. Callan stated that the Moms for Liberty group believe that there has been an 
increase of "gender misinformation" in children's materials. Ms. Callan reviewed HMCPL's 
statement of concern policy regarding the censorship of materials as the group believes that the 
development of children requires extra consideration. Ms. Callan presented the motion picture 
rating system as an example of content warnings on materials to identify age appropriateness and 
presented the group's request that materials be relocated based on their content. Ms. Callan stated 
that Moms for Liberty seeks to protect children and believes the library should share a timeline 
regarding the process of consideration and the relocation of materials. 
 
Jackie Bellamy 
 
Ms. Bellamy spoke to the board and reminded those present that libraries seek to provide 
information about a variety of topics. Ms. Bellamy related a personal experience in which the 
library provide her with important medical information, as well as allowed her access to 
materials for her children to learn about a number of topics, including sexual education. Ms. 
Bellamy stated that both instances saw the library functioning as a reliable source of information 
  

HMCPL Board Packet: March 2024 3 



Board of Directors Meeting 
January 30, 2024 
Page 3 
 
 
safe from interference. Ms. Bellamy stated that Read Freely Alabama seeks to hold libraries and 
their boards accountable for any instances of censorship. 
 
Greg MacCormack 
 
Mr. MacCormack stated that he does not support the relocation of items as a means of censorship 
but as a means of protecting children. Mr. MacCormack relayed concern over materials 
discussing gender identity and questioned as to why materials on this topic were being made 
available in the library. 
 
Susan Stewart 
 
Ms. Stewart is a Huntsville resident and longtime supporter of the library who stated that she 
would not have supported the library in such a manner in a time when the possibility of materials 
being moved was being discussed. Ms. Stewart shared a personal story of how materials 
discussing transgender identities made a positive impact on her family and stated that such 
materials can provide lifesaving information. Ms. Stewart stated her support of all efforts to 
resist the censorship of materials. 
 
Emily Jones 
 
Ms. Jones is the leader of the North Alabama Moms for Liberty chapter. Ms. Jones related a 
personal history of seeking to protect children and suggested that the board consider a policy to 
require parental consent and that allows parental enforcement over topics included in materials 
for children. 
 
Lara Person 
 
Ms. Person shared a personal experience of encountering materials in the children’s section 
containing topics that she considers explicit and inappropriate for the section. Ms. Person 
questioned as to what was the standard for materials to be marked as inappropriate and suggested 
a rating system such as the one used by motion pictures to determine where materials are placed. 
Ms. Person further suggested that restrictions be placed on children’s cards, preventing access to 
materials from the adult section of the library or that contain certain topics without parental 
permission. 
 
Charlotte Gay 
 
Ms. Gay is a library user who shared concerns with the board over items she encountered in the 
Young Adult section of the library. The materials Ms. Gay encountered contained information on 
a variety of sexual topics and she expressed concerns over materials that promote “bad behavior” 
as opposed to educational content. 
 
Gavin Jones was not present at the meeting and submitted no statement to the board. 
  

HMCPL Board Packet: March 2024 4 



Board of Directors Meeting 
January 30, 2024 
Page 4 
 
 
Finance Committee Report 

Mr. Garland reviewed the library’s first financial quarter and stated that the library was in good 
financial shape. 
 
Mr. Garland presented the board with a recommendation to approve the RFP for cleaning 
services at the North Huntsville Library. Mr. Martinson motioned to approve, Ms. Thompson 
seconded, and the motion carried. 
 
Mr. Garland stated that the audit was underway and the final report was anticipated at the next 
meeting. 
 
Governance Committee Report  

Ms. Thompson presented the board with the proposed calendar of meeting dates for 2024. Mr. 
Garland motioned to approve the dates as presented, Mr. Boon seconded, and the motion carried. 

Ms. Thompson presented the committee’s recommendation that the current committee 
appointments be continued into 2024.  

Ms. Thompson presented the proposed Board Evaluation questions and process for approval. Mr. 
Garland motioned to approve, Mr. Martinson seconded and the motion carried. 

Library Foundation Report 
 
Ms. Rawlins stated that the Foundation Board has awarded $16,680 in grants to fund library 
programs as well as staff training on diversity. The Foundation is currently focused on the 
upcoming Love Your Library campaign. 
 
Executive Director’s Report 
 
Activity Report 
 
Ms. Hewitt reported that the library's circulation was over 220,000, which is higher than this 
same time last year. Use of the Hampton Cove Holds Locker continues to increase and the 
current 40 lockers are continually in use. Use of downloadable materials was over 36,000 and the 
BLAST music platform has seen its highest number of streams since it launched in 2021. 
 
Strategic Plan Update 
 
Ms. Hewitt stated that HMCPL had been invited to participate at the Rocket City Reading Fest at 
the Orion along with Fantasy Playhouse. HMCPL will also be partnering with the Regional 
Autism Network (RAN) to conduct training for staff.  

 

HMCPL Board Packet: March 2024 5 



Board of Directors Meeting 
January 30, 2024 
Page 5 
 
 

The South Huntsville Library is developing Memory Care Kits for adults with memory loss and 
dementia. The kits will be provided via funds from the South Huntsville Friends of the Library as 
well as a Foundation Grant. The North Huntsville Library is hosting Kami Watson who will be 
teaching art classes. HMCPL is now partnering with Drake State to provide GED and ESL 
classes and the North Huntsville, Gurley, and Hazel Green libraries, in addition classes already 
being held at the Downtown Huntsville Library. 

HMCPL will be partnering with Calhoun Community College in their Common Read event for 
the second year. This year the event will highlight two books; Disability Visibility by Alice 
Wong and Heaven & Earth Grocery Store by James McBride. 

HMCPL locations have begun offering ten weeks of classes designed to prepare children for 
kindergarten as a part of the Ready Set Kindergarten program. Materials are available for parents 
to download from the HMCPL website as well as being available at library locations in addition 
to in-person classes. The classes are very well attended so far with some locations already at 
capacity for the current cycle. Classes will repeat three times and have staggered schedules to 
accommodate parents’ scheduling needs. 

Next Meeting Date 
 
The next meeting will be held March 19, 2024 at the Madison Library. 
 
There being no further business the meeting adjourned. 
 
 
Submitted by:      Approved: 
 
 
 
_______________________________  ____________________________________ 
Dorothie Linton     Kevin Gray, Chair 

HMCPL Board Packet: March 2024 6 



 7:51 AM
 March 12, 2024
 Cash Basis

 Huntsville Public Library
 Profit & Loss 

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS
 October 2023 through February 2024

TOTAL

Oct '23 - Feb 24 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget INCOME AND EXPENSE SHOULD BE AT 41.67%

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

CAPITAL CAMPAIGN INCOME 19,205.24 0.00 19,205.24 100.0%
GOVERNMENT SUPPORT 3,828,016.72 7,759,808.00 -3,931,791.28 49.33%
FRIENDS OF THE LIBRARY SUPPORT 45,954.23 116,800.00 -70,845.77 39.34%
FOUNDATION SUPPORT 75,000.00 73,200.00 1,800.00 102.46% FOUNDATION SUPPORT-Complete 

INVESTMENT INCOME 77,449.84 122,025.00 -44,575.16 63.47% INVESTMENT INCOME-Higher interest rates.

FEES 69,003.12 103,010.00 -34,006.88 66.99% FEES-Photo $25,583, Mtg Rooms $6,425, Non-Res $9,906.

GIFTS and GRANTS 106,014.39 17,500.00 88,514.39 605.8% GIFTS and GRANTS-GRANTS $28,471  GIFTS $71,543

MISCELLANEOUS 1,958.83 0.00 1,958.83 100.0%

PROGRAM REVENUES 210.00 0.00 210.00 100.0%

Total Income 4,222,812.37 8,192,343.00 -3,969,530.63 51.55%

Gross Profit 4,222,812.37 8,192,343.00 -3,969,530.63 51.55%
Expense

CAPITAL CAMPAIGN EXPENSE 904.81 0.00 904.81 100.0%
AUTOMATED SERVICES 90,555.51 261,517.00 -170,961.49 34.63%
BUILDING OPERATIONS 435,716.59 1,219,038.00 -783,321.41 35.74%
GENERAL OPERATING 114,437.05 268,593.00 -154,155.95 42.61%
MATERIALS 392,957.68 884,772.00 -491,814.32 44.41%

SALARIES & BENEFITS 2,194,228.62 5,558,423.00 -3,364,194.38 39.48%

GRANT  EXPENSES 12,636.68 0.00 12,636.68 100.0%

OTHER GIFT  EXPENSES 50,181.77 0.00 50,181.77 100.0%

Total Expense 3,291,618.71 8,192,343.00 -4,900,724.29 40.18%

Net Ordinary Income 931,193.66 0.00 931,193.66 100.0%

Net Income 931,193.66 0.00 931,193.66 100.0%

 Page 1 of 13HMCPL Board Packet: March 2024 7 



 Huntsville Public Library
 Balance Sheet

 As of February 29, 2024
Feb 29, 24

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
Cash and cash on hand

VISA DEBIT CARDS
VISA GIFT CARD #9867-TRI 1.12
VISA GIFT CARD-OUTREACH 1701 380.00
VISA GIFT CARD 0225 (300) GUR 9.27
VISA GIFTCARD  #5932 (425) -TRI 2.16

Total VISA DEBIT CARDS 392.55
Servis1st Bank-Master Account

Servis1st Bank-Master-Rainy Day 1,423,204.00
Servis1st Bank-Master Account - Other 2,052,542.18

Total Servis1st Bank-Master Account 3,475,746.18
Servis1st Bank-Gifts 430,341.41
Servis1st Bank-Merchant Acct 6,204.91
Servis1st Bank-Payroll 19,356.72
Petty cash 1,745.00

Total Cash and cash on hand 3,933,786.77
Certificates of Deposit

Firstbank EME Funds 92,690.10
Servis1st CD Mccalin 371138 28,524.38
PROGRESS BANK-RAINY DAY FUNDS 251,549.23
PNC CD  #391594  EME 175,384.69
PNC CD  #390322  AEDG 52,393.10
PROGRESS BANK CD-P KYSER 0949 52,819.51
Progress-Cummer #601001597-CUMM 95,981.12
United Community Bank  #25231 178,187.39
TRUIST BANK CD RAINY DAY-MMA 584,112.49

Total Certificates of Deposit 1,511,642.01
Investments

C. Schwab HMCPL 3703-9063 862,461.60
C. Schwab M. Pruitt 4478-8529 106,640.29
C.Schwab Jean Payne 7587-0478 76,319.26
C. Schwab- Roberts 4311-4986 21,533.70

Total Investments 1,066,954.85
Total Checking/Savings 6,512,383.63
Accounts Receivable

Accounts Receivable -82,556.55
Total Accounts Receivable -82,556.55
Other Current Assets

Lease Receivable - ST 18,979.27
Miscellaneous Receivables 26.38
Prepaids 56,682.20

Total Other Current Assets 75,687.85
Total Current Assets 6,505,514.93
Fixed Assets

Library collection 2,928,552.21
Miscellaneous fixed assets 7,187,862.18
Donated photographs 126,077.00HMCPL Board Packet: March 2024 8 



 Huntsville Public Library
 Balance Sheet

 As of February 29, 2024
Acc deprec - library collection -1,988,451.00
Acc deprec - misc fixed assets -5,261,604.75
Lease Asset 62,708.25
Acc Amortization - Lease -21,064.80

Total Fixed Assets 3,034,079.09
Other Assets

Lease Receivable - LT 34,982.02
Total Other Assets 34,982.02

TOTAL ASSETS 9,574,576.04
LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Liabilities
Current Liabilities

Other Current Liabilities
Lease Liability - ST 21,066.44
Accrued liabilities

Clinic 325.00
Withheld Vanguard 457(b) Roth 881.45
Withheld Vanguard 457(b) Pretax -881.45
Withheld Accident Ins(pretaxed) 327.54
Withheld Cancer Ins (pretaxed) 599.38
Withheld Critical Illness Princ 71.69
Withheld Voluntary Life Prem 80.89
Withheld Health Ins (pretaxed) -1,631.83
Withheld Health Ins (taxed) 470.51
Withheld LTD Principal 131.99
Withheld S-T Disability Ins 35.10
Withheld STD Principal 62.56
Withheld Vision (pretaxed) -184.76
Withheld Vision (taxed) -0.05

Total Accrued liabilities 288.02
Deferred revenue

Deferred revenue - grants 36,441.40
Total Deferred revenue 36,441.40

Total Other Current Liabilities 57,795.86
Total Current Liabilities 57,795.86
Long Term Liabilities

Lease - Deferred Inflow of Reso 53,107.81
Lease Liability - LT 21,248.14

Total Long Term Liabilities 74,355.95
Total Liabilities 132,151.81
Equity

Friends endowment 40.00
Investment in Fixed Assets 2,926,306.12
Restricted Fund 359,349.75
Retained Earnings 3,134,537.13
UNRESTRICTED-GENERAL FUND 1,736,672.96
GAAP ENTRY 354,324.61
Net Income 931,193.66

Total Equity 9,442,424.23
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 9,574,576.04

HMCPL Board Packet: March 2024 9 



 Huntsville Public Library
 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

 October 2023 through February 2024

Total COH Total Gurley

Oct '23 - Feb 24 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

CAPITAL CAMPAIGN INCOME 19,205.24
GOVERNMENT SUPPORT 3,040,340.56 6,070,681.00 -3,030,340.44 50.08%
FRIENDS OF THE LIBRARY SUPPORT 39,789.23 95,000.00 -55,210.77 41.88%
FOUNDATION SUPPORT 66,818.18 66,000.00 818.18 101.24%
INVESTMENT INCOME 77,449.84 122,025.00 -44,575.16 63.47%
FEES 45,363.41 68,350.00 -22,986.59 66.37%
GIFTS and GRANTS 84,727.66 17,500.00 67,227.66 484.16%
MISCELLANEOUS 1,341.55
PROGRAM REVENUES 210.00

Total Income 3,375,245.67 6,439,556.00 -3,064,310.33 52.41%

Gross Profit 3,375,245.67 6,439,556.00 -3,064,310.33 52.41%
Expense

CAPITAL CAMPAIGN EXPENSE 904.81
AUTOMATED SERVICES 51,889.14 147,856.00 -95,966.86 35.09%
BUILDING OPERATIONS 398,894.08 1,123,860.00 -724,965.92 35.49%
GENERAL OPERATING 92,086.49 209,352.00 -117,265.51 43.99%
MATERIALS 336,362.86 690,947.00 -354,584.14 48.68%
SALARIES & BENEFITS 1,676,444.33 4,267,541.00 -2,591,096.67 39.28%
GRANT  EXPENSES 12,244.73
OTHER GIFT  EXPENSES 45,635.47 0.00 45,635.47 100.0%

Total Expense 2,614,461.91 6,439,556.00 -3,825,094.09 40.6%

Net Ordinary Income 760,783.76 0.00 760,783.76 100.0%
Net Income 760,783.76 0.00 760,783.76 100.0%

HMCPL Board Packet: March 2024 10 



 Huntsville Public Library
 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

 October 2023 through February 2024

Total COH

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

CAPITAL CAMPAIGN INCOME
GOVERNMENT SUPPORT
FRIENDS OF THE LIBRARY SUPPORT
FOUNDATION SUPPORT
INVESTMENT INCOME
FEES
GIFTS and GRANTS
MISCELLANEOUS
PROGRAM REVENUES

Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense
CAPITAL CAMPAIGN EXPENSE
AUTOMATED SERVICES
BUILDING OPERATIONS
GENERAL OPERATING
MATERIALS
SALARIES & BENEFITS
GRANT  EXPENSES
OTHER GIFT  EXPENSES

Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

Total Gurley Total Hazel Green

Oct '23 - Feb 24 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

0.00
50,898.50 115,204.00 -64,305.50 44.18%

2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 100.0%
1,363.64 1,200.00 163.64 113.64%

0.00
993.33 1,440.00 -446.67 68.98%

2,006.18
0.00
0.00

57,261.65 119,844.00 -62,582.35 47.78%

57,261.65 119,844.00 -62,582.35 47.78%

0.00
1,971.67 8,141.00 -6,169.33 24.22%
1,021.87 1,923.00 -901.13 53.14%
1,268.54 4,105.00 -2,836.46 30.9%
3,220.78 8,235.00 -5,014.22 39.11%

44,768.18 97,440.00 -52,671.82 45.94%
0.00

900.06 0.00 900.06 100.0%

53,151.10 119,844.00 -66,692.90 44.35%

4,110.55 0.00 4,110.55 100.0%
4,110.55 0.00 4,110.55 100.0%

HMCPL Board Packet: March 2024 11 



 Huntsville Public Library
 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

 October 2023 through February 2024

Total COH

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

CAPITAL CAMPAIGN INCOME
GOVERNMENT SUPPORT
FRIENDS OF THE LIBRARY SUPPORT
FOUNDATION SUPPORT
INVESTMENT INCOME
FEES
GIFTS and GRANTS
MISCELLANEOUS
PROGRAM REVENUES

Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense
CAPITAL CAMPAIGN EXPENSE
AUTOMATED SERVICES
BUILDING OPERATIONS
GENERAL OPERATING
MATERIALS
SALARIES & BENEFITS
GRANT  EXPENSES
OTHER GIFT  EXPENSES

Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

Total Hazel Green Total Madison

Oct '23 - Feb 24 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

0.00
83,700.00 142,500.00 -58,800.00 58.74%

43.25
1,363.64 1,200.00 163.64 113.64%

0.00
2,428.08 4,560.00 -2,131.92 53.25%
1,990.55

0.00
0.00

89,525.52 148,260.00 -58,734.48 60.38%

89,525.52 148,260.00 -58,734.48 60.38%

0.00
2,554.81 9,448.00 -6,893.19 27.04%
3,707.94 9,642.00 -5,934.06 38.46%
1,436.16 5,683.00 -4,246.84 25.27%
5,305.76 13,855.00 -8,549.24 38.3%

42,815.15 109,632.00 -66,816.85 39.05%
0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

55,819.82 148,260.00 -92,440.18 37.65%

33,705.70 0.00 33,705.70 100.0%
33,705.70 0.00 33,705.70 100.0%

HMCPL Board Packet: March 2024 12 



 Huntsville Public Library
 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

 October 2023 through February 2024

Total COH

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

CAPITAL CAMPAIGN INCOME
GOVERNMENT SUPPORT
FRIENDS OF THE LIBRARY SUPPORT
FOUNDATION SUPPORT
INVESTMENT INCOME
FEES
GIFTS and GRANTS
MISCELLANEOUS
PROGRAM REVENUES

Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense
CAPITAL CAMPAIGN EXPENSE
AUTOMATED SERVICES
BUILDING OPERATIONS
GENERAL OPERATING
MATERIALS
SALARIES & BENEFITS
GRANT  EXPENSES
OTHER GIFT  EXPENSES

Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

Total Madison Total Monrovia

Oct '23 - Feb 24 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

0.00
434,676.25 1,033,823.00 -599,146.75 42.05%

100.00 16,000.00 -15,900.00 0.63%
1,363.63 1,200.00 163.63 113.64%

0.00
15,301.31 23,300.00 -7,998.69 65.67%

4,415.00
617.28

0.00

456,473.47 1,074,323.00 -617,849.53 42.49%

456,473.47 1,074,323.00 -617,849.53 42.49%

0.00
27,836.17 73,866.00 -46,029.83 37.69%
26,596.74 71,872.00 -45,275.26 37.01%
14,600.77 33,669.00 -19,068.23 43.37%
39,044.30 149,397.00 -110,352.70 26.14%

296,637.65 745,519.00 -448,881.35 39.79%
391.95

2,371.90 0.00 2,371.90 100.0%

407,479.48 1,074,323.00 -666,843.52 37.93%

48,993.99 0.00 48,993.99 100.0%
48,993.99 0.00 48,993.99 100.0%

HMCPL Board Packet: March 2024 13 



 Huntsville Public Library
 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

 October 2023 through February 2024

Total COH

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

CAPITAL CAMPAIGN INCOME
GOVERNMENT SUPPORT
FRIENDS OF THE LIBRARY SUPPORT
FOUNDATION SUPPORT
INVESTMENT INCOME
FEES
GIFTS and GRANTS
MISCELLANEOUS
PROGRAM REVENUES

Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense
CAPITAL CAMPAIGN EXPENSE
AUTOMATED SERVICES
BUILDING OPERATIONS
GENERAL OPERATING
MATERIALS
SALARIES & BENEFITS
GRANT  EXPENSES
OTHER GIFT  EXPENSES

Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

Total Monrovia Total New Hope

Oct '23 - Feb 24 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

0.00
126,072.72 198,300.00 -72,227.28 63.58%

2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 100.0%
1,363.63 1,200.00 163.63 113.64%

0.00
4,043.61 4,040.00 3.61 100.09%
2,325.00

0.00
0.00

135,804.96 205,540.00 -69,735.04 66.07%

135,804.96 205,540.00 -69,735.04 66.07%

0.00
5,092.08 15,187.00 -10,094.92 33.53%
3,191.03 6,716.00 -3,524.97 47.51%
2,851.42 8,434.00 -5,582.58 33.81%
3,649.54 8,165.00 -4,515.46 44.7%

60,735.30 167,038.00 -106,302.70 36.36%
0.00

454.80

75,974.17 205,540.00 -129,565.83 36.96%

59,830.79 0.00 59,830.79 100.0%
59,830.79 0.00 59,830.79 100.0%

HMCPL Board Packet: March 2024 14 



 Huntsville Public Library
 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

 October 2023 through February 2024

Total COH

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

CAPITAL CAMPAIGN INCOME
GOVERNMENT SUPPORT
FRIENDS OF THE LIBRARY SUPPORT
FOUNDATION SUPPORT
INVESTMENT INCOME
FEES
GIFTS and GRANTS
MISCELLANEOUS
PROGRAM REVENUES

Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense
CAPITAL CAMPAIGN EXPENSE
AUTOMATED SERVICES
BUILDING OPERATIONS
GENERAL OPERATING
MATERIALS
SALARIES & BENEFITS
GRANT  EXPENSES
OTHER GIFT  EXPENSES

Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

Total New Hope Total Triana

Oct '23 - Feb 24 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

0.00
47,428.69 107,200.00 -59,771.31 44.24%

2,021.75 1,800.00 221.75 112.32%
1,363.64 1,200.00 163.64 113.64%

0.00
338.62 590.00 -251.38 57.39%

5,450.00
0.00
0.00

56,602.70 110,790.00 -54,187.30 51.09%

56,602.70 110,790.00 -54,187.30 51.09%

0.00
817.41 3,984.00 -3,166.59 20.52%

2,002.77 4,329.00 -2,326.23 46.26%
1,220.35 4,344.00 -3,123.65 28.09%
2,073.35 5,018.00 -2,944.65 41.32%

40,438.26 93,115.00 -52,676.74 43.43%
0.00

819.54

47,371.68 110,790.00 -63,418.32 42.76%

9,231.02 0.00 9,231.02 100.0%
9,231.02 0.00 9,231.02 100.0%

HMCPL Board Packet: March 2024 15 



 Huntsville Public Library
 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

 October 2023 through February 2024

Total COH

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

CAPITAL CAMPAIGN INCOME
GOVERNMENT SUPPORT
FRIENDS OF THE LIBRARY SUPPORT
FOUNDATION SUPPORT
INVESTMENT INCOME
FEES
GIFTS and GRANTS
MISCELLANEOUS
PROGRAM REVENUES

Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense
CAPITAL CAMPAIGN EXPENSE
AUTOMATED SERVICES
BUILDING OPERATIONS
GENERAL OPERATING
MATERIALS
SALARIES & BENEFITS
GRANT  EXPENSES
OTHER GIFT  EXPENSES

Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

Total Triana TOTAL

Oct '23 - Feb 24 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

0.00
44,900.00 92,100.00 -47,200.00 48.75%

0.00
1,363.64 1,200.00 163.64 113.64%

0.00
534.76 730.00 -195.24 73.26%

5,100.00
0.00
0.00

51,898.40 94,030.00 -42,131.60 55.19%

51,898.40 94,030.00 -42,131.60 55.19%

0.00
394.23 3,035.00 -2,640.77 12.99%
302.16 696.00 -393.84 43.41%
973.32 3,006.00 -2,032.68 32.38%

3,301.09 9,155.00 -5,853.91 36.06%
32,389.75 78,138.00 -45,748.25 41.45%

0.00
0.00

37,360.55 94,030.00 -56,669.45 39.73%

14,537.85 0.00 14,537.85 100.0%
14,537.85 0.00 14,537.85 100.0%

HMCPL Board Packet: March 2024 16 



 Huntsville Public Library
 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

 October 2023 through February 2024

Total COH

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

CAPITAL CAMPAIGN INCOME
GOVERNMENT SUPPORT
FRIENDS OF THE LIBRARY SUPPORT
FOUNDATION SUPPORT
INVESTMENT INCOME
FEES
GIFTS and GRANTS
MISCELLANEOUS
PROGRAM REVENUES

Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense
CAPITAL CAMPAIGN EXPENSE
AUTOMATED SERVICES
BUILDING OPERATIONS
GENERAL OPERATING
MATERIALS
SALARIES & BENEFITS
GRANT  EXPENSES
OTHER GIFT  EXPENSES

Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

TOTAL

Oct '23 - Feb 24 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

19,205.24 0.00 19,205.24 100.0%
3,828,016.72 7,759,808.00 -3,931,791.28 49.33%

45,954.23 116,800.00 -70,845.77 39.34%
75,000.00 73,200.00 1,800.00 102.46%
77,449.84 122,025.00 -44,575.16 63.47%
69,003.12 103,010.00 -34,006.88 66.99%

106,014.39 17,500.00 88,514.39 605.8%
1,958.83 0.00 1,958.83 100.0%

210.00 0.00 210.00 100.0%

4,222,812.37 8,192,343.00 -3,969,530.63 51.55%

4,222,812.37 8,192,343.00 -3,969,530.63 51.55%

904.81 0.00 904.81 100.0%
90,555.51 261,517.00 -170,961.49 34.63%

435,716.59 1,219,038.00 -783,321.41 35.74%
114,437.05 268,593.00 -154,155.95 42.61%
392,957.68 884,772.00 -491,814.32 44.41%

2,194,228.62 5,558,423.00 -3,364,194.38 39.48%
12,636.68 0.00 12,636.68 100.0%
50,181.77 0.00 50,181.77 100.0%

3,291,618.71 8,192,343.00 -4,900,724.29 40.18%

931,193.66 0.00 931,193.66 100.0%
931,193.66 0.00 931,193.66 100.0%

HMCPL Board Packet: March 2024 17 



Huntsville Public Library Capital Campaign
 Balance Sheet by Class

 As of February 29, 2024

SHV TOTAL

ASSETS

Current Assets

Checking/Savings

Servis1st Bank Capital Campaign 55.88 55.88

Total Checking/Savings 55.88 55.88

Total Current Assets 55.88 55.88
TOTAL ASSETS 55.88 55.88

LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Equity

Unrestricted Net Assets 19,012.59 19,012.59

Net Income -18,956.71 -18,956.71

Total Equity 55.88 55.88
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 55.88 55.88

HMCPL Board Packet: March 2024 18 



 Huntsville Public Library Capital Campaign
 Profit & Loss by Class

 October 2022 through February 2024

SHV TOTAL

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

Investments

Interest-Savings, Short-term CD 841.99 841.99

Total Investments 841.99 841.99

Total Income 841.99 841.99

Gross Profit 841.99 841.99

Expense

LIBRARY CAPITAL CAMPAIGN EXP 19,205.24 19,205.24

Total Expense 19,205.24 19,205.24

Net Ordinary Income -18,363.25 -18,363.25
Net Income -18,363.25 -18,363.25

HMCPL Board Packet: March 2024 19 



HMCPL Board Packet: March 2024 20 



HMCPL Board Packet: March 2024 21 



HMCPL Board Packet: March 2024 22 



HMCPL Board Packet: March 2024 23 



HMCPL Board Packet: March 2024 24 



HMCPL Board Packet: March 2024 25 



HMCPL Board Packet: March 2024 26 



HMCPL Board Packet: March 2024 27 



HMCPL Board Packet: March 2024 28 



HMCPL Board Packet: March 2024 29 



HMCPL Board Packet: March 2024 30 



HMCPL Board Packet: March 2024 31 



HMCPL Board Packet: March 2024 32 



HMCPL Board Packet: March 2024 33 



HMCPL Board Packet: March 2024 34 



HMCPL Board Packet: March 2024 35 



HMCPL Board Packet: March 2024 36 



HMCPL Board Packet: March 2024 37 



HMCPL Board Packet: March 2024 38 



HMCPL Board Packet: March 2024 39 



HMCPL Board Packet: March 2024 40 



HMCPL Board Packet: March 2024 41 



HMCPL Board Packet: March 2024 42 



HMCPL Board Packet: March 2024 43 



HMCPL Board Packet: March 2024 44 



HMCPL Board Packet: March 2024 45 



HMCPL Board Packet: March 2024 46 



HMCPL Board Packet: March 2024 47 



HMCPL Board Packet: March 2024 48 



HMCPL Board Packet: March 2024 49 



HMCPL Board Packet: March 2024 50 



HMCPL Board Packet: March 2024 51 



HMCPL Board Packet: March 2024 52 



HMCPL Board Packet: March 2024 53 



HMCPL Board Packet: March 2024 54 



HMCPL Board Packet: March 2024 55 



HMCPL Board Packet: March 2024 56 



HMCPL Board Packet: March 2024 57 



HMCPL Board Packet: March 2024 58 



HMCPL Board Packet: March 2024 59 



HMCPL Board Packet: March 2024 60 



HMCPL Board Packet: March 2024 61 



HMCPL Board Packet: March 2024 62 



HMCPL Board Packet: March 2024 63 



HMCPL Board Packet: March 2024 64 



HMCPL Board Packet: March 2024 65 



HMCPL Board Packet: March 2024 66 



HMCPL Board Packet: March 2024 67 



HMCPL Board Packet: March 2024 68 



HMCPL Board Packet: March 2024 69 



HMCPL Board Packet: March 2024 70 



HMCPL Board Packet: March 2024 71 



HMCPL Board Packet: March 2024 72 



HMCPL Board Packet: March 2024 73 



HMCPL Board Packet: March 2024 74 



HMCPL Board Packet: March 2024 75 



HMCPL COLLECTION DEVELOPMENT POLICY

DRAFT FOR BOARD REVIEW 03-19-2024

Purpose

The Huntsville-Madison County Public Library (HMCPL) works to maintain a
useful, well-
needs of residents of the service area. This policy exists to guide
librarians in selecting materials and to inform the public about the principles
guiding collection development decisions.

Our Community

The Huntsville-Madison County community enjoys a unique background and
heritage. For the better part of the past century, the Huntsville-Madison
County community has been fueled by innovation and technical advancement
and has welcomed newcomers from around the world to make our community
their home. Consequently, our growing community has become more diverse.
The community is highly educated, and this commitment to education has
caused HMCPL to lead the state of Alabama in circulation at our local public
libraries. Our community is not without its challenges. Many families in our
community live in poverty and rely on our library system to provide access to
books and other materials in our collection as well as the services we provide.

The HMCPL is a ten-branch system with an extensive outreach department
that serves all of Madison County, Alabama. For over 200 years, HMCPL has
been dedicated to enriching the educational, recreational, and cultural lives of
communities in Madison County through materials, information and programs
that foster a lifelong love of learning.

Our Collection

The HMCPL collection includes a wide variety of formats including the
following:

Print consisting of books, documents, magazines, newspapers,
pamphlets and maps.

HMCPL Board Packet: March 2024 76 



Audiovisual Media, including videos on DVD and Blu-ray, books on CD
and digital audio player, music on compact disc, and streaming audio
and video materials. When possible, digital materials are selected in
accordance with this policy. However, digital materials may be provided
through a content aggregator. As such, the inclusion or exclusion of
specific titles in these collections are made by the vendor and may not

The library also provides wi-fi access to the Internet.
Other formats include multimedia kits, microforms, educational toys, and
selected audiovisual equipment.

Materials may be available in a variety of formats. Factors governing choice
of format include anticipated use, ease of access, and availability of
technology, if applicable.

Responsibility

HMCPL provides free access to materials in a number of formats (print,
media, and electronic) to all patrons. Library users make their own choices as
to what they use based on individual interests and concerns. HMCPL
supports the right of each family to decide which items are appropriate for use
by their children. Responsibility
his or her parent or guardian. While individuals may choose for themselves or
their children, they may not choose for others.

Selection Guidelines

ary materials that
reflect a wide range of views, expressions, opinions, and interests. Specific
acquisitions may include items that may be unorthodox or unpopular with the

not constitute endorsement of their content but rather makes available its
expression. Because the library follows accepted principles of intellectual
freedom, it will not remove specific titles solely because individuals or groups
may find them objectionable.

HMCPL Board Packet: March 2024 77 



General criteria for selecting library materials are listed below. An item need
not meet all the criteria in order to be acceptable. Criteria include:

Public demand, interest or need
Contemporary significance, popular interest or permanent value
Attention of critics and reviewers
Prominence, authority and/or competence of author, creator or publisher
Timeliness of material
Relation to existing materials in the collection
Statement of challenging, original, or alternative point of view
Authenticity of historical, regional, or social setting
Materials on current or historical matters that represent all points of view
regardless of ideological approval.
Accessibility for multiple users of electronic formats
Costs

Price, accuracy and timeliness of information are other factors influencing
selection. The library does not typically purchase out-of-print material for the
collection, and no attempt is made to purchase all the works by particular
authors. As a general rule the library will acquire only works of interest to the
layperson. The library does not support educational curricula through the
purchase of textbooks. Borrowing materials from other libraries through
interlibrary loan is another option available to customers for older or unique
materials.

The library welcomes suggestions from the public for materials to purchase.
Purchase of such requests is dependent on whether the desired item meets
general selection guidelines established here.

Gifts

HMCPL welcomes donations to enhance the collection. Donated items
become the property of the library. All donations to the library are accepted on
the condition that they may be retained and added to the collections or
disposed of at its sole discretion, in accordance with this policy. Monetary
donations intended for use in purchasing materials may be accompanied by a

HMCPL Board Packet: March 2024 78 



suggested subject area, but specific selection decisions will be made in
accordance with this policy.

Placement of Materials

Materials are initially placed in the collection based on publisher
recommendation and regional library practice. HMCPL staff may adjust
placement of materials based on suitability of subject and style for the
intended audience.

Withdrawal of Materials

Materials that are worn, damaged, outdated, duplicated, or no longer used
may be removed from the collection. Materials withdrawn from the collection

Statements of Concern

Should a patron of HMCPL take issue with the inclusion of a specific title in
the library collection, they are encouraged to contact the library director to
arrange to discuss these concerns. Should that discussion prove unfeasible or

hey may complete and submit a
which will be supplied

by the Executive Director. For further details, please see the Statements of
Concern policy.

HMCPL Board Packet: March 2024 79 



DRAFT FOR BOARD REVIEW 03-19-2024

HMCPL Board Packet: March 2024 80 



HMCPL Board Packet: March 2024 81 



.

HMCPL Board Packet: March 2024 82 



HMCPL Board Packet: March 2024 83 



January/February 2024

HMCPL Statistics

HMCPL Board Packet: March 2024 84 



240,972 
238,653 229,890 222,813 

214,381 
189,633 

 -

 50,000

 100,000

 150,000

 200,000

 250,000

 300,000

October Nov ember December January February

Systemwide Circulation - FY 2022 - FY 2024  

2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024

C…

Cov
e …

Downtown
173,450 

Gurley
29,711 

Hazel Green
40,407 

Madison
307,662 

Monrovia
68,973 

New 
Hope

9,698 
North Huntsville

48,902 

Outreach
7,004 

South Huntsville
283,148 Tria…

Circulation By Branch FY 2024
Cavalry Hill Cove Holds Locker Downtown Gurley Hazel Green Madison Monrovia New Hope North Huntsville Outreach South Huntsville Triana

33,133 
36,349 

25,272 

29,241 

21,209 21,095 

 -

 5,000

 10,000

 15,000

 20,000

 25,000

 30,000

 35,000

 40,000

 45,000

October Nov ember December January February

Downloadables - FY 2022 - FY 2024

2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024

HMCPL Board Packet: March 2024 85 



Top circulating adult book (print): 
Lessons in Chemistry, by Bonnie Garmus
87 Checkouts

Highest demand book (print): 
The Women, by Kristin Hannah
194 holds

Top circulating YA book (print): 
The Lightning Thief, by Rick Riordan 
99 Checkouts

Top circulating juvenile book (print): 
Don’t Let the Pigeon Drive the Bus, by Mo Willems 
105 Checkouts

Books We Loved in January and February

Top circulating book (digital):
A Court of Thorns and Roses, by Sarah J. Maas
202 Checkouts

HMCPL Board Packet: March 2024 86 



106,971 

97,109 102,523 

108,927 

84,760 85,012 

 -

 20,000

 40,000

 60,000

 80,000

 100,000

 120,000

October Nov ember December January February

Library Visitors - FY 2022 - FY 2024

2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024

Cavalry 
Hill

8,681 
Downtown

114,134 Gurl…

Hazel 
Green
12,189 

Madison
90,651 

Monrovia
19,175 

New 
Hope
5,008 

North Huntsville
54,838 

South Huntsville
153,974 

Triana
6,839 

Visitors by Branch - FY 2024
Cavalry Hill Downtown Gurley Hazel Green Madison Monrovia New Hope North Huntsville South Huntsville Triana

8,774 8,444 

6,891 

5,465 6030

8344

 -
 1,000
 2,000
 3,000
 4,000
 5,000
 6,000
 7,000
 8,000
 9,000

 10,000

October Nov ember December January February

Program Attendance - FY 2022 - FY 2024

2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024

Highest attended program: 
Mother Goose Storytime at South Huntsville 
173 Attendees

HMCPL Board Packet: March 2024 87 



FY2022 FY2023 FY2024 % +/- FY2022 FY2023 FY2024 % +/-
October 214,381             229,890          240,972      4.82% October 136,150         167,241      980,175       486.09%

November 200,100             216,726          225,955      4.26% November 120,147         378,277      571,206       51.00%
December 182,521             204,267          222,394      8.87% December 115,166         402,487      1,375,626    241.78%

January 194,484             221,404          228,175      3.06% January 136,458         452,723      762,577       68.44%
February 189,633             222,813          238,653      7.11% February 122,427         896,224      1,106,513    23.46%

March 216,632             243,603          March 128,900         948,515      
April 202,221             226,808          April 125,257         614,184      
May 213,161             234,908          May 131,567         675,837      
June 249,986             260,341          June 135,165         768,632      
July 260,475             273,639          July 138,450         350,479      

August 253,170             263,583          August 139,402         48,518        
September 231,817             244,473          September 128,289         212,672      

Year 2,608,581         2,842,455       1,156,149   Year 1,557,378     5,915,789   4,796,097    
Systemwide totals include downloadables.

*Debuted new catalog on October 25, 2022
*August 2023 missing public catalog numbers.

FY2022 FY2023 FY2024 % +/- FY2022 FY2023 FY2024 % +/-
October 21,209               25,272             33,133         31.11% October 1,210             594              544               -8.42%

November 20,272               25,337             32,852         29.66% November 664                 680              546               -19.71%
December 19,619               26,010             36,014         38.46% December 666                 1,235           3,722            201.38%

January 22,805               30,848             38,408         24.51% January 1,023             786              1,522            93.64%
February 21,095               29,241             36,349         24.31% February 958                 1,042           1,094            4.99%

March 21,899               30,849             March 760                 694              
April 21,335               30,127             April 830                 712              
May 25,533               32,759             May 2,455             1,166           
June 24,279               32,138             June 1,170             579              
July 25,084               33,495             July 703                 560              

August 25,641               34,718             August 753                 580              
September 23,865               33,450             September 710                 1,059           

Year 272,636             364,244          176,756      Year 11,902           9,687           7,428            
*Downloadables include digital media from Hoopla, Freegal, Overdrive, Freading, Blast, Kanopy, & Gutenberg *Music Downladables includes Freegal, Blast, and Hoopla (music)
*Freegal Music was discontinued at the end of February 2021 *Freegal Music was discontinued at the end of February 2021
*Blast went live on August 31, 2021 *Blast went live on August 31, 2021
*Kanopy went live on October 1, 2021
*Freading was discontinued at the end of May 2022

FY2022 FY2023 FY2024 % +/- FY2022 FY2023 FY2024 % +/-
October 18,969               17,940             18,432         2.74% October 4,472             5,959           6,201            4.06%

November 15,534               15,806             16,301         3.13% November 4,280             4,629           5,294            14.37%
December 14,112               13,375             15,031         12.38% December 4,143             4,577           4,912            7.32%

January 13,786               16,035             13,109         -18.25% January 4,572             5,948           4,590            -22.83%
February 14,857               17,271             24,324         40.84% February 4,859             6,058           6,585            8.70%

March 16,421               19,318             March 5,340             6,717           
April 18,013               18,157             April 5,168             5,931           
May 17,528               18,119             May 5,152             5,979           
June 17,109               18,944             June 5,695             6,601           
July 17,639               17,661             July 6,109             6,365           

August 18,755               20,385             August 6,292             6,876           
September 18,365               18,468             September 5,730             6,153           

Year 201,088             211,479          87,197         Year 61,812           71,793        27,582         
*In May 2021, wireless access points were upgraded, with different statistical reporting.
IT adjusted reporting measures in order to accurately capture statistics.

FY2022 FY2023 FY2024 % +/- FY2022 FY2023 FY2024 % +/-
October 10,544               7,974               10,066         26.24% October 54,881           29,776        32,487         9.10%

November 11,271               7,668               8,870           15.68% November 53,773           23,160        34,795         50.24%
December 12,256               7,981               9,628           20.64% December 46,401           25,602        35,511         38.70%

January 14,577               9,748               10,396         6.65% January 79,623           45,512        29,284         -35.66%
February 14,685               8,667               10,387         19.85% February 55,259           70,713        40,203         -43.15%

March 19,154               10,167             March 97,819           37,509        
April 15,091               9,934               April 35,184           25,823        
May 17,420               14,886             May 34,773           21,893        
June 15,365               11,876             June 31,045           448,651      
July 12,546               9,871               July 20,064           18,950        

August 10,919               9,920               August 28,991           36,955        
September 9,180                 9,554               September 50,014           40,536        

Year 163,008             118,246          49,347         Year 587,827         825,080      172,280       

*December 2023 missing numbers from Britannica.

February 2024 HMCPL Statistics

Wi-Fi # of Logins

Music Downloadables

Online Database UseReference Questions

*Statistical definitions were adjusted to be more accurate in FY2021.

Systemwide Circulation hmcpl.org

Public Computer Use

Number of visits to hmcpl.org website including our public catalog .

Downloadables

HMCPL Board Packet: March 2024 88 



FY2022 FY2023 FY2024 % +/- FY2022 FY2023 FY2024 % +/-
October 228                     89                     22                 -75.28% October 6,891             6,030           8,774            45.51%

November 206                     87                     21                 -75.86% November 5,061             5,712           7,545            32.09%
December 173                     60                     15                 -75.00% December 4,321             4,762           5,875            23.37%

January 301                     63                     15                 -76.19% January 3,787             7,691           6,688            -13.04%
February 201                     35                     8                   -77.14% February 5,465             8,344           8,444            1.20%

March 136                     31                     March 8,045             10,947        
April 131                     20                     April 7,101             8,363           
May 140                     35                     May 4,005             8,713           
June 123                     23                     June 11,893           14,146        
July 125                     7                       July 8,053             10,320        

August 83                       14                     August 7,962             6,075           
September 93                       24                     September 6,201             8,624           

Year 1,940                 488                  81                 Year 78,785           99,727        37,326         
*HMCPL started formally tracking curbside interactions mid-January 2021. *New reporting parameters from APLS affect June 2021 forward. The new numbers do not
The Curbside Service began in May 2020 include passive programs.

*October 2022 attendance is incomplete due to software errors.

FY2022 FY2023 FY2024 % +/- FY2022 FY2023 FY2024 % +/-
October 798                     637                  574              -9.89% October -                  240              797               232.08%

November 535                     509                  556              9.23% November -                  561              716               27.63%
December 601                     558                  445              -20.25% December -                  585              756               29.23%

January 534                     554                  487              -12.09% January -                  667              972               45.73%
February 664                     525                  479              -8.76% February -                  875              1,164            33.03%

March 677                     369                  March -                  928              
April 484                     441                  April -                  732              
May 465                     428                  May -                  647              
June 609                     748                  June -                  661              
July 798                     849                  July -                  758              

August 616                     738                  August -                  1,001           
September 555                     700                  September -                  938              

Year 7,336                 7,056               2,541           Year 4,405            

FY2022 FY2023 FY2024 % +/- FY2022 FY2023 FY2024 % +/-
October 33,272               37,867             36,729         -3.01% October 5,006             5,042           6,514            29.19%

November 28,553               34,603             34,489         -0.33% November 4,746             5,084           6,894            35.60%
December 28,965               33,024             33,948         2.80% December 4,733             4,348           7,474            71.90%

January 31,067               34,160             32,793         -4.00% January 4,910             3,992           4,206            5.36%
February 30,984               34,810             36,142         3.83% February 4,519             4,129           4,623            11.96%

March 38,079               38,446             March 5,169             4,520           
April 33,131               35,205             April 5,615             3,962           
May 32,724               36,252             May 5,099             5,416           
June 39,592               39,876             June 5,372             4,897           
July 42,648               43,761             July 5,355             4,868           

August 41,199               40,062             August 5,236             6,569           
September 37,093               36,066             September 5,053             6,298           

Year 417,307             444,132          174,101      Year 60,813           59,125        29,711         

FY2022 FY2023 FY2024 % +/- FY2022 FY2023 FY2024 % +/-
October 6,326                 7,693               9,130           18.68% October 62,070           66,131        66,672         0.82%

November 5,697                 7,366               7,907           7.34% November 55,162           60,949        59,189         -2.89%
December 5,319                 7,068               7,884           11.54% December 51,311           57,371        57,796         0.74%

January 5,181                 8,259               7,512           -9.04% January 54,755           60,682        60,209         -0.78%
February 5,388                 8,735               7,974           -8.71% February 53,829           61,005        63,796         4.58%

March 6,447                 9,005               March 61,577           68,389        
April 6,152                 8,532               April 59,357           63,255        
May 5,938                 8,617               May 59,517           64,320        
June 8,504                 9,971               June 76,272           73,247        
July 8,359                 10,397             July 77,630           78,112        

August 7,682                 10,221             August 72,913           73,138        
September 7,540                 9,071               September 67,241           67,382        

Year 78,533               104,935          40,407         Year 751,634         793,981      307,662       

Program AttendanceCurbside Transactions

Cove Holds Locker Circulation

*Cove Holds Locker Opened October 7, 2022

Cavalry Hill Circulation

*Downtown had a power failure and was closed October 5-13, 2021

Madison Circulation

Gurley CirculationDowntown Circulation

Hazel Green Circulation

HMCPL Board Packet: March 2024 89 



FY2022 FY2023 FY2024 % +/- FY2022 FY2023 FY2024 % +/-
October 12,554               14,825             14,423         -2.71% October 1,346             -               1,904            

November 11,802               13,458             13,702         1.81% November 146                 277              1,952            
December 10,845               12,175             12,959         6.44% December -                  950              1,941            104.32%

January 11,073               13,498             13,546         0.36% January -                  1,338           1,880            40.51%
February 10,966               13,647             14,343         5.10% February -                  1,594           2,021            26.79%

March 13,371               15,062             March -                  1,684           
April 12,905               14,099             April -                  1,482           
May 12,197               14,407             May -                  2,134           
June 15,454               15,289             June -                  2,129           
July 15,544               16,031             July -                  2,438           

August 15,536               15,932             August -                  2,037           
September 14,660               14,860             September -                  1,756           

Year 156,907             173,283          68,973         Year 1,492             17,819        9,698            

*New Hope circulation incomplete November 2022-June 2023. Self checkouts were not counted.

FY2022 FY2023 FY2024 % +/- FY2022 FY2023 FY2024 % +/-
October 12,570               12,175             11,629         -4.48% October 465                 1,317           496               -62.34%

November 10,525               10,583             10,253         -3.12% November 4,340             3,120           2,447            -21.57%
December 10,101               9,911               9,017           -9.02% December 693                 2,737           326               -88.09%

January 9,472                 10,194             8,593           -15.71% January 3,095             4,134           2,749            -33.50%
February 9,080                 11,083             9,410           -15.10% February 1,878             2,120           986               -53.49%

March 10,019               11,718             March 1,480             2,418           
April 9,639                 11,167             April 519                 1,499           
May 9,961                 10,979             May 891                 760              
June 11,953               12,780             June 1,294             1,743           
July 12,372               12,017             July 683                 679              

August 12,025               11,349             August 1,667             2,434           
September 11,502               11,439             September 3,521             2,204           

Year 129,219             135,395          48,902         Year 20,526           25,165        7,004            
North Huntsville opened April 5, 2021. Statistics prior to this are renewals.

FY2022 FY2023 FY2024 % +/- FY2022 FY2023 FY2024 % +/-
October 57,753               56,999             57,571         1.00% October 1,012             1,692           1,400            -17.26%

November 57,424               53,535             53,693         0.30% November 898                 1,344           1,305            -2.90%
December 49,481               48,412             52,450         8.34% December 852                 1,118           1,384            23.79%

January 50,783               52,037             55,579         6.81% January 809                 1,041           1,241            19.21%
February 50,469               53,892             59,855         11.06% February 760                 1,157           1,511            30.60%

March 57,360               58,787             March 553                 1,428           
April 52,420               55,093             April 664                 1,214           
May 51,715               56,840             May 682                 1,349           
June 65,477               64,769             June 1,180             2,093           
July 70,660               68,263             July 1,342             1,971           

August 69,545               63,703             August 1,110             1,681           
September 59690 58,751             September 1,097             1,558           

Year 6155 691,081          279,148      Year 10,959           17,646        6,841            

Triana CirculationSouth Huntsville Circulation

*South Huntsville opened September 28, 2021.

Outreach Circulation

Monrovia Circulation

*New Hope closed to the public September 30, 2021. Statistics following this are renewals.

New Hope Circulation

North Huntsville Circulation

HMCPL Board Packet: March 2024 90 



FY2022 FY2023 FY2024 FY2022 FY2023 FY2024 FY2022 FY2023 FY2024
October 1,083                 1,787               1,827           15,955             28,782             26,454           910                 1,232           1,417            

November 1,027                 1,496               1,755           19,810             21,575             21,831           697                 710              681               
December 1,212                 1,689               1,852           20,429             20,038             20,051           329                 1,054           627               

January 850                     1,929               1,343           20,779             23,800             19,544           1,545             1,034           922               
February 1,234                 1,660               1,904           22,193             24,645             26,254           1,003             1,167           1,022            

March 1,638                 1,854               26,435             26,518             1,699             1,397           
April 1,428                 1,538               25,019             24,541             1,257             1,442           
May 1,395                 1,722               24,979             27,158             1,304             1,221           
June 1,930                 2,228               28,151             27,725             1,665             1,557           
July 1,961                 1,807               28,698             26,679             1,523             1,578           

August 1,618                 1,964               27,150             28,778             1,466             1,690           
September 1,541                 1,654               25,453             26,087             1,246             1,392           

Year 16,917 21,328             8,681           285,051 306,326          114,134         14,644 15,474        4,669            

FY2022 FY2023 FY2024 FY2022 FY2023 FY2024 FY2022 FY2023 FY2024
October 2,577                 2,806               2,271           18,387             23,514             20,358           3,174             3,322           4,223            

November 2,303                 2,608               2,958           15,105             19,973             16,753           2,795             3,332           3,672            
December 2,348                 2,538               2,093           15,027             16,940             16,030           2,943             3,034           3,440            

January 1,916                 3,039               2,177           15,800             17,214             15,642           3,665             3,809           3,587            
February 2,262                 2,900               2,690           18,281             18,724             21,868           3,190             3,899           4,253            

March 2,863                 2,916               20,140             22,509             3,538             4,478           
April 2,800                 2,606               19,097             19,933             3,329             3,927           
May 2,751                 2,810               21,855             23,022             3,460             4,663           
June 3,800                 3,230               27,736             23,805             4,716             5,023           
July 3,100                 2,609               25,470             22,371             4,037             4,275           

August 3,093                 2,762               26,934             24,679             4,032             4,753           
September 2,719                 2,422               24,495             19,823             2,990             4,362           

Year 32,532 33,246             12,189         248,327 252,507          90,651           41,869 48,877        19,175         
*HAZ people counters malfunctioned from 6/15/22 to 7/5/22. June/July 2022 visitor numbers are an estimate.

FY2022 FY2023 FY2024 FY2022 FY2023 FY2024 FY2022 FY2023 FY2024
October 135                     -                   1,171           10,091             13,394             12,287           30,994           29,164        30,915         

November -                      1,097               982              7,890                10,006             11,465           27,323           25,699        29,385         
December -                      920                  901              7,827                8,989               10,546           25,155           25,740        29,789         

January -                      894                  877              6,883                10,902             7,864              24,300           29,030        28,769         
February -                      995                  1,077           8,193                12,769             12,676           27,573           30,164        35,116         

March -                      1,189               10,009             14,581             30,850           33,716        
April -                      1,166               9,964                15,264             28,006           30,971        
May -                      1,077               10,458             13,850             27,792           31,638        
June -                      1,337               11,921             14,423             33,779           35,733        
July -                      1,189               10,527             11,532             33,506           33,533        

August -                      1,123               12,518             12,923             35,273           35,753        
September -                      1,091               12,085             12,929             30,069           33,717        

Year 135 12,078             5,008           118,366 151,562          54,838           354,620         374,858      153,974       
*South Huntsville branch opened September 28, 2021. People counters began September 29.
*New Hope closed September 30, 2021

FY2022 FY2023 FY2024 FY2022 FY2023 FY2024
October 1,454                 2,970               1,600           October 84,760 106,971 102,523

November 1,024                 2,583               898              November 77,974 89,079 90,380
December 1,312                 1,817               1,555           December 76,852 82,759 86,884

January 1,082                 983                  719              January 76,820 92,634 81,444
February 1,083                 186                  2,067           February 85,012 97,109 108,927

March 1,448                 3,001               March 98,620 112,159 0
April 1,298                 2,976               April 92,198 104,364 0
May 1,359                 2,680               May 95,353 109,841 0
June 2,158                 3,983               June 115,856 119,044 0
July 2,810                 4,316               July 111,632 109,889 0

August 2,455                 3,098               August 114,539 117,523 0
September 2,795                 2,535               September 103,393 106,012 0

Year 20,278               31,128             6,839           Year 1,133,009 1,247,384 470,158
*Triana's people counter malfunctioned in February 2023 *The Library was closed a full week in January 2024 due to weather.
*Triana's people counter malfunctioned in November 2023

Total Number of Library Visitors-HMCPL

MadisonHazel Green Monrovia

New Hope North Huntsville

Number of Library Visitors by Branch

Cavalry Hill Downtown Gurley

Triana

South Huntsville

HMCPL Board Packet: March 2024 91 



FY2022 FY2023 FY2024 FY2022 FY2023 FY2024 FY2022 FY2023 FY2024
October 8 6 3 93 97 16 53 24 3

November 8 8 3 100 99 15 35 22 3
December 18 9 4 218 59 10 33 16 2

January 11 10 1 144 53 4 38 20 3
February 23 4 3 245 82 8 35 11 1

March 8 9 109 69 37 16
April 18 11 211 59 25 12
May 13 14 102 37 20 13
June 20 6 98 43 37 12
July 8 7 120 120 36 1

August 12 4 83 4 23 1
September 9 2 52 11 14 1

Year 156 90 14 1,575 733 53 386 149 12
*All hotspots were checked in and back out from the Downtown branch during the July 2023 hotspot transition.

FY2022 FY2023 FY2024 FY2022 FY2023 FY2024 FY2022 FY2023 FY2024
October 76 30 7 46 34 6 36 17 5

November 70 30 3 63 34 6 22 18 3
December 77 24 6 66 31 6 43 16 7

January 51 19 4 40 28 6 31 19 1
February 46 6 4 86 19 4 23 12 3

March 83 14 28 31 45 16
April 46 12 48 18 32 15
May 49 12 44 22 16 17
June 57 10 23 19 47 10
July 83 6 45 11 28 4

August 48 2 33 6 31 3
September 22 1 9 3 11 4

Year 708 166 24 531 256 28 365 151 19

FY2022 FY2023 FY2024 FY2022 FY2023 FY2024 FY2022 FY2023 FY2024
October 0 0 4 87 29 5 27                   25 7

November 0 3 6 46 24 8 33                   21 6
December 0 8 3 67 26 6 54                   19 3

January 0 8 5 41 23 3 32                   18 4
February 0 9 3 46 6 1 27                   15 3

March 0 8 45 11 70                   19
April 0 6 21 14 44                   18
May 0 8 21 19 35                   20
June 0 7 46 17 40                   17
July 0 1 87 3 48                   5

August 0 0 27 0 30                   0
September 0 2 12 5 8 4

Year 0 60 21 546 177 23 448 181 23

FY2022 FY2023 FY2024 FY2022 FY2023 FY2024
October 1 4 3 October 427                 266 59

November 0 6 1 November 377                 265 54
December 1 4 0 December 577                 212 47

January 4 4 0 January 392                 202 31
February 4 3 1 February 535                 167 31

March 4 3 March 429                 196 0
April 0 6 April 445                 171 0
May 3 5 May 303                 167 0
June 0 3 June 368                 144 0
July 4 2 July 459                 160 0

August 1 0 August 288                 20 0
September 0 2 September 137                 35 0

Year 22 42 5 Year 4,737 2,005 222
*In December 2021, the allowable checkout period for hotspots increased to 6 months.
*Removed hotspot rental fee October 2022
*Hospots checked out in July 2023 received extended due dates

Devices in Circulation  as of 3/1/24 25
Devices on Hold as of 3/1/24 103

Triana Total Hotspot Circulation-HMCPL

Gurley

Hazel Green Madison Monrovia

New Hope North Huntsville South Huntsville

Hotspot Circulation
Cavalry Hill Downtown

HMCPL Board Packet: March 2024 92 


	02 Board Minutes Jan 2024
	03 FINANCIAL ANALYSIS FEB-24
	04 HMCPL 9.30.23 Final Audit-1
	05 Policies-Investment-For Review 3-19-24
	06 MOA with Premier NDT Resources 3-19-24-3
	07 Meeting Room Policy Draft 031124
	08 Rules of Conduct Draft 031124
	09 Privacy policy Draft 031124
	10 Program Policy -Staff Draft 031124
	11 COLLECTION DEVELOPMENT POLICY - DRAFT 031124
	12 Display and Exhibit Policy Draft 031124
	15 BoardPresentationMarch24-1
	16 MonthlyStatistics February 2024



